Dr. Pallavi Prashant Nikhare.

Contact No. - 9890062925

Mail Id – pallavinikhare21@gmail.com

Career Objective -

An enthusiastic and disciplined person searching for good opportunity in teaching field as an Assistant professor. I want to share my knowledge for the improvement of students, acquire new skills and contribute effectively to the organisation.

Educational Qualification –

- Did Ph. D. from Savitribai Phule Pune University, Commerce Department in Business Law in 2018
- Did **M. Com.** From University of Pune in year 2008 with 57 %
- Did **B. Com.** From Brihan Maharashtra College of Commerce (BMCC) in year 2002 with 66 %
- Did **B. Ed.** From Dr. D. Y. Patil College in year 2006 with 'O' grade 72%.
- Passed **HSC** from BMCC in year 1999 with 60%
- Passed SSC from Sou. Vimalabai Garware High School in year 1997 with 66 %

Work experience-

- Worked as Assistant Professor in Modern college, Ganeshkhind from 2018 to 2021
- Worked as Assistant Professor in RSSP's Maharashtra College of Science and Commerce since August 2017 till date.
- Worked as Assistant Professor in Shiv Chatrapatti College of Arts, Commerce and Science for two years from 2008-2010.
- Worked as Assistant Professor in Sarhad College of Arts, Commerce and Science for three years from 2013-2016.

Research Papers Published-

- 'Healthcare Management New Emerging Trend in Indian Business Management Industry', International Journal – Business Management, ISBN-978-93-81549-92-6.
- 'Healthcare sector- An Ocean of Opportunities for Young Entrepreneurs', National Journal, ISBN-978-81-930763-2-3.
- 'Medical Negligence and Laws in Selective Countries of World', Pune Research World, Vol. 2, Issue 3, Sept 2017, ISSN- 2455-359X

 'Medical Negligence and Consumer Protection Act- Study of Important Supreme Court Cases', International Research Journal of Multidisiplinary Studies, Vol. 3, Issue 9, Sept. 2017, ISSN- 2454-8499

Faculty Development Workshops

- Participated in Faculty Development Workshop on 'Intellectual Property Rights: Issues, Challenges and New Trends' at Marathwadw Mitra Mandal's College of Commerce, on 27th Feb. 2018.
- Participated in Faculty Development Workshop on "Moodle Hands-on training" organised by Modern College of Arts, Science and Commerce, Ganeshkhind, Pune in May, 2020
- Participated in Faculty Development Workshop on "E-content Development, Elearning and Effective use of Tools in Teaching Learning and Evaluation" organised by Modern College of Arts, Science and Commerce, Shivajinagar, Pune from 28th May, 2020 to 3rd June 2020.

Faculty Development Program Attended as Resource Person

'Effective Use of Google Tools in teaching, learning and evaluation' one week FDP organized by Modern College of Arts, Science and Commerce, Ganeshkhind, Pune – 16

Key Skills -

- Good explanation skills.
- Initiator.
- Enthusiastic and hard working.

<u>Key responsibilities Handled –</u>

- Co-ordinated 'VIVIDHAA' 2019 based on theme 'Media and Youth' (3 days mega event of Modern College, Ganeshkhind)
- Co-ordinated 'VIVIDHAA' 2020 based on theme 'Integrity Counts' (3 days mega event of Modern College, Ganeshkhind)
- Anchored Decadal Ceremony of Collaboration between Vidya Sahakari Bank and Modern College, Ganeshkhind
- Conducted Banking Literacy Program under Future Bankers' Forum in Khamgaon Chatra Village
- Participated in Job Fair organised by Modern College, Ganeshkhind
- Organised seminar on E-Banking and cyber security.
- Handled internal exam department for three years in Sarhad College.
- Co-ordinated State Level Seminar, University Level Seminar.

- Worked as First Year CAAP head for one year.
- Active participation in NSS camps and other programs.

Personal Information –

Address - 'Shrikrushna Sadan', Sr No. 48/2/2, Charwad wadi, Vadgaon Bk.

Sinhgad Road, Pune – 411041.

Date of Birth – 21/11/1981

Language Known - English, Marathi, Hindi

Category – S. B. C.